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Jonathan Hayes

From: Jonathan Hayes
Sent: 08 May 2024 14:25
Subject: School is Easy Updates - May 2024

Hi all 
 
Please find our School is Easy updates for May 2024 below. 
Our monthly emails are designed to keep you in the loop with all of the new School is Easy network info 
and updates. If you have any questions about this month’s content, please reach out to me at 
jon.hayes@schooliseasy.com. 
 
 
May 2024 
 

Franchisee Success! 

 

 
 
Congratulations to Giorgia Gullino (SIE Richmond) who hit 2 milestones in her business recently. 
 

 Following a record 2023, Giorgia has started 2024 in the same vein, with 1st quarter revenue growth 
of a whopping 40%! 

 March was also Giorgia’s most successful month ever as a School is Easy franchisee, when she set 
a monthly revenue record for her business. 

 
What a fantastic start to the year Giorgia! We hope the remainder of 2024 is just as successful! 
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School is Easy Tutor Interview 
 

 
 
Our first School is Easy tutor interview is available in the blog section of our website and across all of our 
socials! Congratulations to Craig Rudolph of SIE Edmonton for coordinating this article with the Marketing 
team. Craig’s tutor Kathryn does a great job talking about the positive effects of using technology to 
augment teaching and learning in tutoring. 
 
Click the images to access the interview and use it across your marketing. 
 
 

   
 
 

Tutoring photos needed! 
 

 
 
We need pictures of your live tutoring sessions with students please! Send us your 
tutoring photos! 
 
This type of organic photo content will help the Marketing team to generate more visits to your websites 
and social pages, meaning more leads! 
 
Please either ask your tutors to take some snaps during their sessions (with parental permission of course), 
or why not go along yourself and take some great shots. Use the link above to submit all pictures, or you 
can send them directly to me at jon.hayes@schooliseasy.com. 
 
 

The Art of Flyer Distribution 
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I have been hearing lots of great success stories about flyer and door knocker distribution recently! Please 
take advantage of our user guide “The Art of Flyer Distribution”, which explains exactly how to maximise 
your opportunity when delivering marketing collateral to homes. The guide applies to any form of marketing 
collateral you choose to distribute, and there are accompanying video guides available in the help centre. 
Let me know if you would like support embedding this activity into your community marketing campaign.  
 

 
 

Social Media – The Art of Tagging 

 

 

Social media is a powerful tool for promoting your School is Easy business and connecting with your 
customers, schools and people, while promoting your location, tutors, and services. Utilizing strategic 
tagging can significantly enhance your online presence and engagement. This article gives you everything 
you need to know about tagging to boost your social media presence! 
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For one-to-one support growing your business, please reach out to me by phone or email. 
Look out for our June update! 
 
Kind regards  
Jonathan. 
 
 

 

Jonathan Hayes 
Franchise Development Manager 
School is Easy 
 

+44 (0)7986 484332 
jon.hayes@schooliseasy.com 
www.schooliseasy.com  

 


